

Sixty-first
Legislative Assembly
of North Dakota

SENATE BILL NO. 2220

Introduced by

Senator Lyson

Representatives Dahl, Vigesaa, Wald

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 6-03-64 of the North Dakota Century Code,
2 relating to payment orders against minors' bank accounts.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 6-03-64 of the North Dakota Century Code is
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **6-03-64. Payment of deposits made by fiduciaries, officers, minors, and**
7 **associations.** Deposits made by a person as executor, administrator, guardian, conservator,
8 or in any other representative capacity or official position, with ~~any banking association~~ a bank,
9 are payable to that person ~~as in such officer capacity~~, or if made ~~personally by~~ to an account
10 upon which a minor may order payments as an account owner, ~~must~~ may be paid to the minor
11 although the minor has no guardian or conservator or if the minor has a guardian or
12 conservator, it is not necessary to obtain the consent of the guardian or conservator to such
13 payment, but a ~~check~~ payment order or receipt or acquittance ~~signed~~ authorized by ~~such the~~
14 minor ~~therefor~~ is valid and binding. Deposits made by ~~any~~ a corporation, association, or society
15 are payable to any person authorized by its board of directors or trustees to receive the same.